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Wednesday, December 7, 2022 at 14:17:20 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: 2023-ICFO-05899

Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 at 2:16:18 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Lindsay Nash

To: ICE-FOIA@dhs.gov

Attachments: 2022-12-07 ICE Subpoena Guidance FOIA (email).pdf

Dear FOIA Officer,

| submitted FOIA request 2023-ICFO-05899 through the Secure Release portal. However, it would not allow
me to upload the attachment with the request (which is the full text of the request). Accordingly, | am
submitting this FOIA request via email as well. If you could associate this with the request in the Secure
Release portal, | would appreciate that.

Thanks,
Lindsay

Lindsay Nash

Associate Professor of Law

Kathryn O. Greenberg Immigration Justice Clinic, Co-Director
Benjamin N. Cardozo School of Law

55 Fifth Avenue, Rm. 1108

New York, NY 10003

lindsay.nash@yu.edu

Tel: 646-592-6538

Pronouns: she/her

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the intended recipient you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient
you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.
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